
From: Shelice Tolbert
To: David Sanders
Cc: Michael Tolbert; Jefferey Katz
Subject: RE: Scheere - Communication Pursuant to Rule 408
Date: Friday, May 17, 2019 4:00:01 PM
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Atty. Sanders:

Please allow this email correspondence to confirm our telephone call this afternoon.  It is our client’s
position that once proper notice was acknowledged by the Mayor, Mr. Scheere was not the highest
bidder.  It is my understanding that you will be filing suit on behalf of Mr. Scheere.     
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Shelice R. Tolbert
Partner
Tolbert & Tolbert LLC
1085 Broadway, Suite B
Gary, Indiana 46402
Phone: (219) 427-0094
Fax: (219) 427-0783
web | email | map

From: David Sanders [mailto:DSanders@pattersonlawfirm.com] 
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2019 11:34 AM
To: Shelice Tolbert <stolbert@tolbertlegal.com>
Cc: Michael Tolbert <mtolbert@tolbertlegal.com>; Jefferey Katz <JKatz@pattersonlawfirm.com>
Subject: Scheere - Communication Pursuant to Rule 408

Ms. Tolbert:

Thank you for speaking with me today and agreeing to pass along the information in our
conversation to your client. I am checking with my client as to your requested extension to close of
business, Friday, May 17, 2019. As you must realize, my client is in Brussels and I likely will not have
an immediate answer. I look forward to the proper resolution of this dispute.

**Please update your records to reflect our new address**

Best regards,

David Sanders
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Filed: 11/29/2019 12:29 PM
Clerk

Porter County, Indiana

64D05-1911-PL-011180
Porter Superior Court 5
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Senior Associate Attorney
cid:image001.png@01D3E058.4FDA3240

200 W. Monroe, Suite 2025
Chicago, IL 60606
Tel (312) 750-1779 (Direct)
(312) 223.1699 Ext. 102 • Fax (312) 223.8549
email | website | map 
 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:
This electronic communication and any attached files contain information intended for the exclusive use of the individual or
entity to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is proprietary, privileged, confidential and/or exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any viewing, copying,
disclosure or distribution of this information is prohibited and may be subject to legal restriction or sanction. Please notify the
sender, by electronic mail or telephone, of any unintended recipients and delete the original message without making any
copies.  E-mails are susceptible to change.  The Patterson Law Firm, LLC does not guarantee that the integrity of this
communication has been maintained or that this communication is free of misuses, interceptions or interference.

 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This transmission is  intended only for the use of 
the individual or entity to which  it is addressed and may contain 
confidential information  belonging to the sender which is protected by the 
attorney- client privilege and/or other legal privileges.  If you are not  
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any  disclosure, 
copying, distribution or the taking of any action in  reliance on the 
contents of this information is strictly  prohibited.  If you have received 
this transmission in error,  please notify the sender immediately by e-mail 
and delete this  message.      

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure Notice:  If this e-mail communication or any 
attachments, contain any tax advice, such advice is not intended or written 
to be used, and it cannot be used, for the purposes of avoiding tax penalties 
that may be imposed on a taxpayer.  Furthermore, if this e-mail communication 
or any attachments, contain any tax advice, such advice may not be used or 
referred to in promoting, marketing or recommending a partnership or other 
entity, investment plan or arrangement, and a taxpayer receiving such 
information under such circumstances should seek advice from an independent 
tax advisor.
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